

Places I & S Committee
2023-24 Work Programme

| Wednesday 26 July 2023 | | | |
|---|-------------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| Topic | Lead Officers | Purpose/ Key Lines of Enquiry | Portfolio Holder |
| Local Transport Plan | Alan Marsden | To consider the next period of Derbyshire's transport strategy to support a resilient local economy, tackle climate change and improve quality of life. | Cllr Carolyn Renwick |
| Section 106, 38 and 278 agreements | <i>Development Control</i> | To look at agreements with developers in relation to the process and outcomes and the use of the earmarked monies. | Cllr Carolyn Renwick |
| Derbyshire Highways | Alan Tulloch | How does the service deal with backlogs and bottlenecks particularly in relation to footpath orders and traffic regulation orders? | Cllr Kewal S Athwal |
| Wednesday 27 September 2023 | | | |
| Topic | Lead Officers | Purpose/ Key Lines of Enquiry | Portfolio Holder |
| Collaborative Waste Collection and Disposal | Claire Brailsford | A look at how the waste authorities can combine and improve efficiency. | Cllr Carolyn Renwick |
| Bus Improvement Strategy | Chris Hegarty Deborah Oddy | What are the key components of the Bus Improvement Strategy in years 2 and 3? | Cllr Carolyn Renwick |

| Wednesday 22 November 2023 | | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--|-------------------------|
| Topic | Lead Officers | Purpose/ Key Lines of Enquiry | Portfolio Holder |
| Devolution Deal | Emma Alexander | The implications for Derbyshire services following approval of the Devolution Deal at Full Council in March. <i>Or pinpoint specific areas to look at.</i> | Cllr Barry Lewis |
| Local Transport Plan | Alan Marsden | A follow up to provide an update and to consider the next steps. | Cllr Carolyn Renwick |
| Wednesday 28 February 2024 | | | |
| Topic | Lead Officers | Purpose/ Key Lines of Enquiry | Portfolio Holder |
| tbc | | | |
| | | | |
| Wednesday 15 May 2024 | | | |
| Topic | Lead Officers | Purpose/ Key Lines of Enquiry | Portfolio Holder |
| tbc | | | |
| | | | |

Note: The Committee is interested in the new Council wide arrangements for voluntary & community sector grants and would like to be kept informed of the timing of significant developments for possible inclusion in the work programme.

Also: Parking enforcement charges and flood risk review.